
Chang, Richard

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Chang, Richard
Tuesday, November 30, 2010 11:26 AM
Burns, Shawn
RE: SOARCA Surry teleconference

I am available Wednesday afternoon, Thursday (except for 2pm) and Friday.

From: Burns, Shawn [mailto:spburns@sandia.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, November 30, 2010 10:47 AM
To: Ross, Kyle Wayne; Gauntt, Randall 0; Chang, Richard; Schaperow, Jason; Tinkler, Charles
Subject: SOARCA Surry teleconference

All,

Please let me know what your availability is for a 2 hour teleconference to discuss the path forward on the SOARCA Surry analysis
this week and next week. Right now I am only available Friday of this week but if I am the only one then it may make sense for the
rest of you to proceed in my absence.

Best regards,

Shawn

Shawn P. Burns, Ph.D., P.E.
Manager, Risk and Reliability Analysis
Department 6761

Sandia National Laboratories
P.O. Box 5800
Albuquerque, NM 87185-0748

Phone: (505)844-6200
Mobilel(b)(6)
Fax: (505)844-2829

e-mail: spburns@sandia.gov
Web: http://www.sandia.gov/ERN/nuclear-energv/index.html
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